Holmpton Parish Council Meeting

Minutes	APRIL 1, 2014	07.30PM	HOLMPTON VILLAGE HALL
Meeting called by	Holmpton Parish Council		
1. Attendees	A.Wilkin, S. Pilkington, C. Leckonby, L. Hodgson, R.Dawson and one member of the public.		
Apologies	P. Pannett, P. Leckonby		
2. Minutes of last	Signed as a true record		

3. Matters Arising

ViLLAge bins

meeting

Item 3 A

Signed as a true record

Discussion	Bin is now made	
Conclusions	The bin is now completed and been placed at the bottom of Seaside road.	
	Going to contact the council to see if they could empty it.	

Trees/Hedging

item 3.b

Discussion

The trees are now in the ground so we shall wait and see what they grow like.

Emergency Plan

item 3.c

Planning	The Village Emergency Plan	
Conclusions	SP has taken out the information that doesn't relate to the Parish. Still got to have a look at a few things including the vulnerable and talk to the pub to see if they would be interested in being on the emergency contact list.	
	SP also did an overview of an emergency document, she would like the councilors to have a look at it and give their opinion once at that stage.	
Action ITEMS	Person Responsible	Dead
Sue is still altering it.	SP	01/04

WAR MEMORIAL

ITEM 4

Planning	War Memorial	
Conclusions	LH has a meeting with the head of the school to discuss the memorial. Questions raised; What type of me- morial would we like? Majority says outside the church so people can see it. LH suggested a figure/statue would be nice. Going to ask the students to design something so we can take a look at the different op- tions.	
	There is word that there could be some funding available for memorial plaques, LH is going to look further into it as there is no idea on cost as yet.	
	01/04/14 – LH visited the head of the High School since march's PC meeting and he is more than happy to help design something. Designs should be ready for the end of July, then they can be looked through and a decision can be made on the final design and materials.	
Action ITEMS	Person Responsible	Dead
	LH	Ongo

AOB

ITEM 5

Action items	action to take	person responsible
Internal Church plaque	There is a list in the Church that needs revamping and there are suggestions that a memorial is held for both wars and that we could find someone that could make a new plaque for the church. Made from Hard wood (OAK or Ma- hogany).	This is ongoing.
Peter Hinchfield – Heating OIL	The information that Peter Hinchfield had sent over regard- ing cheaper Heating oil is going to be put in the newsletter.	LH putting in the newslet- ter.
Dog disturbances	There have been reports regarding noisy dogs in the village wakening other residents up at all hours. If we receive any further complaints of this, a report may be made.	3-4 weeks monitoring.
Allotment hedging	It has been brought to our attention that the hedging is get- ting around 6ft height in places around the allotment, there- fore will be getting a good trim at the back end to tidy it up. Also raised was that the allotment should be a contained area with no- other entrance other than the one meant for the allotment as there has been a second gate that has been put in leading directly from a residents garden to the allotment.	Going on the agenda for a vote next meeting.
HART Transport	The HART bus had written to the council to ask for dona- tions.	This has been turned down.

Meeting Closed	8.37pm
details of the next meeting	Tuesday 6 th May 2014 – 7.30pm @ Holmpton Village Hall
Signed	